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Ramendra Singh

From: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>
Sent: 01 July 2024 15:31
To: Ramendra Singh
Subject: FW: FW: Ahmedabad 4 Outlet Fabrication
Attachments: 3864 Qtn.for Kitchen Equipments -Mr.Abdul Rehman  -Travel Food Services Pvt. 

Limited.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Abdul Rehman 
📱 | ☎  +91 9920292129 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
 
From: Info . <info@arequipments.net>  
Sent: 30 March 2024 18:16 
To: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in> 
Cc: A.R.Equipments. <arequipments.1615@gmail.com>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Re: FW: Ahmedabad 4 Outlet Fabrication 
 
30.03.2024 
ARE/3864/2023-2024 
 
To, 
Mr.  Abdul Rehman 
Email id: abdul.rehman@k-corp.in 
 
Dear sir, 
 
Kindly find the attached Quotation towards the supply of Kitchen Equipment at Ahmedabad Project 
 
I hope the shared details are in line with your requirement. 
 
please check and confirm and inform to us if any changes in this Quotation  
 
feel free to contact/write to us to proceed further. 
 
 
 
-- 

Thanks & Regards, 
KARAN VARMA 

Mob: 9561233926 
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The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been mov ed, renamed, or deleted. Verify that  
the link points to  the correct file and location.

 
A.R.Equipments  
Plot No. PL 06/324, Umar Compound Industrial, Survey No.94, Nalasopara Phata (East), Dist. Palghar, 
Maharashtra  - 401209. 
Office no:- 9561233926 | Mobile: (0091) 9820246813, 9834690312  
Email: arequipments.1615@gmail.com / info@arequipments.net   
Website: www.arequipments.net.in  


